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-
- Pre repair inspection request - FX8140D VS SLT7568K (Ol) DOA 11/06/2018

From: Chan, Yoke Shi

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM, Admin-a@lkkauto.com

Ce Tan, Lily (AIG), Fong, Andy-SY, Kaur, Baljit, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mahd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Supramaniam, Darshene, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur. A
Sent:  26/6/2018 9:27:22 AM

Attacnments: ] SKMBT C364e18062511510.p0f

Hi,
Please refer o the enclosed request from Cheonghoh Law.

Claim no :123792710178G003
Case Owner . JOANE BOYOGAN

If you have any queries/concemns, please lst us know.
Kindly assist to assign Mohamad Taufik as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thank you.
Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley

AIG

Claim Adjuster I, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AlG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 27198000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig.com | www aig.com

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Supramaniam, Darshene; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT7568K AND FX8140D ON 11/06/2018

Dear Yoke Shi,

confirm nominating Mohamad Taufik as SJE.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 26 Jun 2018, at 8:32 AM, Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com> wrote:

Dear Catherine,

Please confirm that you are nominating Mohamad Taufik named in the list of surveyors to conduct the pre-repair survey and appointed as the “Single Joint Expert”.
Thank you.

Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley

AIG

Claim Adjuster II, Singapere FNOL. Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AlG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887181-D)
Menara Worldwide. Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi.chan(@aig.com | www aig.com

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:58 PM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi

Ce: Tan, Lly (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Supramaniam, Darshene;



Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT7568K AND FX8140D ON 11/06/2018

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Our client hereby nominate Mohamad Taufik of of LKK Auto Consuktants Pte Ltd named in paragraph 2 of your said email to conduct the
pre-repair survey of the damages to our client's vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident,

Please contact our client's workshop, New Union Company, Blk 9004 Tampines Street 93 #01-106 Singapore 528838 to conduct the
survey of FBJ 5842 C (Bike in).

Contact Person : Mr B T Yeo
Telephone : 6784 9488

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E; mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 25 Jun 2018, at 12:20 PM, Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : LCH.lg/TNU-80570.18
Our Reference 12379271017SG003
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the damage to your client’s'your customer’s vehicle Jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motorsury
eyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
Lim Kok Chong AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Kumar Uthaya AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Ken Wong AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Ricky Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Elson Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Michael Cheong RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteamn Adjusters Pte Ltd
5o00n HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Henry Ng LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Steven Foong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Wei lie LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Ma Chin Fook LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You m
ay select one or morcof the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashiey



AIG
Claim Adjuster II. Singapore FNOL. Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (BB7191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 188 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig com | www gig.com

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Supramaniam, Darshene

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene; Chin, Lee-Ying
Subject: Re: PRS for FX 8140 D involving vehicle SLT 7568 K on 11 June 2018 along Cantonment Road (Oref: LCH.lg/TNU-80570.18)

Dear Sirs,
We append below our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: c364@cheonghoh.sg

Subject: Message from KMBT_C364e
Date: 25 June 2018 at 11:51:55 AM SGT
To: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Reply-To: c364@cheonghoh.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have
recaived his email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the criginal and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email
and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American Intemational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally,
for any loss or damage arising in any way from ils use.

<SKMBT_C364¢18062511510.pdf>

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in

error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to

be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient lo ensure that it is virus free and no
ibility is pled by American Intemational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either joinily or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immedialely notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect thal might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American
International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



MNA118080097 / National Assessment Centre Services - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/06/2018 14:55
SUBMITTED BY: Krishnasamy s/o Gorindasamy

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/06/2018 15:15

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 21/06/2018 14:55
Date Of Accident 11/06/2018 20:00
Exact Location Of Accident CANTONMENT ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FX8140D
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner MOHAMED SHAFI
NRIC No S6872175Z
Email Address MDNIYAS98@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-84546451
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-84546451
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model PHANTOM 200M

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you.claiming und.er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number 72081610

Driver

Name of Driver MOHAMED SHAFI
NRIC No S6872175Z

Date Of Birth 21/03/1968

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/03/2017

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-84546451
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

OTHERS-84546451
MDNIYAS98@GMAIL.COM
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BLK 54 CHAI CHEE STREET
#11-853

Postcode 460054
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. N

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name BEDOK SOUTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Police Station Address gﬁgﬂ F'zgR%HAl CHEE DRIVE , POSTCODE: 469045 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2448999 - FAX NO: 62446558

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT : T/20180612/2183
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLT7568K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
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No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name MOHAMED SHAFI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain SLIGHT

Injured person in which vehicle? FX8140D

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

YES
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Pease report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2 Thas Form must be completed by the Policyhold: nd/c orised Drive

) mmehanmmmdem

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy llability.

4 T‘hemucIndlmmmofﬂlufwmbvmwmbnﬂ.amdwiﬂmnmmﬁwm
companies

AMY Taise NMEporting may reierred 1o the Folice i INVesSULAo

6. Tneremwturmceuwmmmarmaummmmmmwmmmmm
umnbndﬂmmismfnrmuwmmdmllwwfw;MhMMh&ummmw
interested parties.

? ivﬁ!qutdmnrmqtomemm.mhﬂmmnmwmadm‘dmhmmnlhmmmdmmpmof
the report being made avallable atoresaid

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
Funderitand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) mmur:r.mwummdmeumlwwdﬂnmtm1m!ﬂmﬂwmhctm.
dmm#wmmwmdwmmmuhﬂa!bmlmwmmm
provided by me of possessed by my insarer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Fumtltnlurmuh'mwaﬂimhlwmmmmmammumu!mdthanm

hicle{s) invoived in this sccident shall be llectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
thmMolmtmmumWWIWWGMumwﬂuwthewwuhl
of

{i} processing, mm.mmmnmmmmmmmmdmdumwmum
Investigations relating to the claims;

(K] investigating the accident and/er my claims;
1) carryping out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(v} administering my clams (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could involve distiosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
extirnal cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/ot

v complying with appficable law in sdministering. processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)
{b) nmmnmmwnmumnmm-mmwwmm/mm
1o collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

<) m!lenfcmlimudmeﬂm Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
lgnﬁslhdudbgth&lmﬁrmm“yhﬁldmdmlormwmmduwwuuﬂmwm

() mvPermuwcmnthnwlﬂﬂsohmmduudmmvﬁodﬁmhbbnlvmmoimudm.
Investigation and management in present and all fulure claims.

{e) mm!ofmmraumlmdund«tqmmhnwd]m:

{} 10 all insurers and/cr any ather thied parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators. law enfor and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(W) for complying with requitements under any regulations, laws of court orders.

: - 11\”'?&!3

Driver's Signature Reporting Centre ned's Signature
( driver is not the policyhoider) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No
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Sketch Plan #2
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. i
~ —_—
30 ’ 20
Policyhaider's Signature Driver's Signature' Innr‘hm Centre l-%«f
Date &k Time (M driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time: INCIHM Ho.:
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Police Report

SINGAPORE - g
POLICE FORCE ﬂlllr!!!!z!‘liﬂllll
* " Police Station Of Origin: i LA

Bedok South N.P.C Repont No. Tnmagmmsa
_. 20 Chai Chee Drive SINGAPORE 469045 YT A
Tel No: 1800-2448999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
12/06/2018 23:20 T/20180612/2182 51 :

Name of Informant: Address:

MOHAMED SHAFI APT BLK 54 CHAI CHEE STREET #11-853 SINGAPORE
4

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No..:

NRIC NO / S6872175Z Home/Office: Mobile: 84546451

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN =

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male S0 21/03/1968 Rider .
"~ Race; Language: Institution / School Name; . *
Indian English ' > 9 3

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
SALESMAN Class: 2B Date of Expiry:

11/06/2018 20:00
Location:
Along Road 1
CANTONMENT ROAD
Weather. Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry ) o i
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Heavy
Type of Collision: i Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance;

HONDA
2 D
SLT7568K | Car TOYOTA White 0
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Police Report

PoLcE P AT e
Police Station Of Origin: 20t3
Bedok South NP.C

Report No. T/20180612/2183
20 Chai Chee Drive SINGAPORE 469045

Tel No: 1800-2448999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Any Pedestrian Invol
No. of Pedestr}an I‘ Nl

= r——rrmiey m—

"MOHAMED SHAF| ID No. S68721752

Related Vehicle | FX8140D (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 84546451
Hospital/Clinic | SINGAPORE GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment 11/06/2018 Date e | 11/068/2018
Neo. of Days granted Medical Leave | 07 Degree of Injury

Slight a

Brief Details.
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Bedok South N.P.C

Police Report

20 Chai Chee Drive SINGAPORE 468045

Tel No: 1800-2448999

Sketch Plan

L0 LA

T/20180612/2183 4,

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle’
the centificate with you now, please fax a copy to

f

;
|

M?

Report:

s Insurance Certificate to this
685474885 stating the

303
Report No. T/20180612/2183

report. If you don't have

report number as reference.

Signature Of Informant:

l
Signature Of Interpreter- | V
Not applicable L

-

12/06/2018 23:20

Officer In Charge Of Case:

Staff Sgt MOHAMED SUFIAN BIN suDIN, 8 741"}

TPIGIT/

Contact No.: 65476367
Authentication Stamp
NP182
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New Union Company

Attn: To Whom Concern Phane: Quotation No. #:03_08_2018_|
Address: - Fax: Quote Date: 04-08-18
Email:

Quotation For: Bike Repair - FX8140D

Item # Description Qty Unit Price(S  Discount Price
1 Fork Set Assy s T =5 450.00
2 Handle Bar }71 v .1 135.00
3 aiaeliMimor - : W/ e 45.00 | 2
4 Signal Lamp, Front LHS & RHS w/ 2 35.00
5 |HeadbmpAsy 0 M )
6 Front Fender M 7 1 150.00
ol Front Rim Shaft X 1 4500
8 Steering Corn Bearing A= 1 135.00
9 Head Lamp Stay Bracket bt 1 125.00
10 Brake Lever 5‘-\* ./ 1 29.00
1 Clutch Lever ‘ LSS 1 29.00 |
12 Balancer M / 2 40.00
13 Front Disc Brake X wA 1 145.00
14 Carrier Box k.~ 1 150.00
15 Box Racking - vt A 1 125.00
16 No. plate - Front X v 1 20.00
17 Tankh i;{ o 1 ‘l-&‘;
18 Tank Logo ML o 2 35.00
19 Mirror Bracket Holder s 1 - 45.00
20 FootRest Bracket, RHS ot~ 1 95.00
21 SprayPaint v 280 1 380.00
22 Front Wheel Bearing ® A 2 45.00
23 Chasiss Repair 150 o 250.00
24 Handle grip ok S/ 1 25.00
L Rim Press co 1 120.00
26 Mator Qil A WA 2 30.00
27 Handle Bar Bracket v/ i 115.00
28 Fork Ol 4 1 15.00
..Contd next pg Sub-Total
Tax Rate
GST
Customer Signature Other
Make all checks payable to New Union Cqmpgny.; i Deposit Received




New Union Company

Attn: To Whom Concern Phone Quotation No. #:03_08_2018_|
Address: - Fax: Quote Date: 04-08-18
Email:

Quotation For: Bike Repair - FX8140D

Iltem # Description Qty Unit Price  Discount Price
29 Fork Holder Vi il tilis 121.00
30 Side Stand Ann 1 65.00
31 | Engine Ol Seal S |- o iees gl . 2500
32 Full Overhaul Gasket Set ¥ 1A 1 95.00
33 Brake Pump Master Cyclinder Y& vin Caf 0 asooo [
34 Labor charges 950 1 350.00 40,
35 Ty ¢ ; i
36 F Vavh ' %8"

v Tan INTHET ok [ 12232
38 T Sy b | b0

o P d i

39 b fppun | Roviy YR Py

a0 Suv @ (AT - HS)| 27200

g, | &y

a2 Y

= = = N

44

45 . TEn |

46 *® lo resurvey before/after spray ting
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
f Case | Notified :Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
‘ i
v 02 Jul 2018 ;g%"g‘ il $$2,300.00 $$2,300.00 :‘;::::9 or Survey
aim H
!\ l Edit Reg I I Edit Adj Rpt I ‘ Edit Estimates View Rpt I Cancel Case I

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All |

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o |[Created by adjuster]
|Tnsured: LCRF Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.: 201624597K

| | Main
Claimant:

pehicle Rea- | Fxg140D i

. |11/06/2018 00:00 - :59
’Date ofiLoss: [171 Months and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP/ 2379271017SG :‘;'::"Pﬂcof’:“‘” 0999994758 (Comprehensive)

Vehicle Reg. |
No. SLT7568K
(Insured):

Policy No.
(Claimant):

— Excess:
Repairer: New Union Company (HQ) BLK 9004 TAMPINES STREET 93 #01-106, 528838 Tampines - Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Boyogan, Joane] Joane.Boyogan@aig.com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
09/07/2018]

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION - Tel: 63378700

Adjuster:

Claimant's
Solicitor:

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |
|+ AIG_SG (29/06/2018): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

e e e —

I

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All J Search Tasks l Create New Task I Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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Claim Documents

*FX8140D (2379271017SG)
[SLT7568K]
™

Jun 11 2018 12:00AM
[LCRF Pte Ltd]
New Union Company

Page 1 of 3
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18011585/T1TD3E2

Date: 08/10/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0999994758
ST Vehicle .y 31400 Insured Vehicle No:  SLT7568K
Date of Loss: 11/06/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 2379271017SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FX8140D
Make & Model: HONDA PHANTOM, 149cc (M) Engine No: TA200E0020219
Reg. Date: 09/03/2004 (Man. Year: 2003) Chassis No: TA2000020219
Colour: Black Odometer: 23448 km
Engine Capacity: 197 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 80/90 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 130/90 R15
Front Left Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 3,359.00 2,371.50 987.50 29.40
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,100.00 660.00 440.00 40.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 4,459.00 3,031.50 1,427.50 32.01
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,300.00
(S9) 4,459.00 2,300.00 2,159.00 48.42
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$%) 312.13 161.00 151.13 48.42
Nett Amount (S$) 4,771.13 2,461.00 2,310.13 48.42
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/06/2018
Date Inspected: 27/06/2018 Inspected At: New Union Company (HQ)
BLK 9004 TAMPINES STREET 93 #01-
106
Singapore 528838
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 8/10/2018
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Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 8/10/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FORK SET ASSY Bent 450.00F *450.00 FL
2 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 135.00F *135.00 FL
3 2 *MIRROR Broken 90.00F *90.00 FL
4 2 *SIGNAL LAMP, FRONT LHS & RHS Cracked 70.00F *70.00 FL
5 1 *HEADLAMP ASSY Cracked 125.00F *125.00 FL
6 1 *FRONT FENDER Cut 150.00 F “150.00 FL
7 1 “FRONT RIM SHAFT Not Necessary 45.00F *-FL
8 1 *STEERING CORN BEARING Necessary 135.00F *135.00 FL
9 1 “HEAD LAMP STAY BRACKET Bent 125.00F *125.00 FL
10 1 *BRAKE LEVER Cut 29.00F *29.00 FL
1M1 1 *CLUTCH LEVER Not Necessary 29.00F *-FL
12 2 *BALANCER Cut 80.00F *80.00 FL
13 1 *FRONT DISC BRAKE Not Necessary 145.00F *-FL
14 1 *CARRIER BOX Cut 150.00F  *150.00FL
15 1 *BOX RACKING Bent 125.00F  *125.00FL
16 1 *NO. PLATE - FRONT Not Necessary 20.00F *-FL
17 1 *TANK Dented 485.00F  *485.00FL
18 2 *TANK LOGO Necessary 70.00F *70.00 FL
19 1 *MIRROR BRACKET HOLDER Bent 45.00F *45.00 FL
20 1 *FOOTREST BRACKET, RHS Cut 95.00F *95.00 FL
21 2 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING Not Necessary 90.00F *FL
22 1 *HANDLE GRIP Cut 25.00F *25.00 FL
23 2 *MOTOR OIL Not Necessary 60.00F *-FL
24 1 *HANDLE BAR BRACKET Bent 115.00F *115.00 FL
25 1 *FORK OIL Necessary 15.00F *15.00 FL
26 1 “FORK HOLDER Bent 121.00F *121.00 FL
27 1 *SIDE STAND Not Necessary 65.00F *FL
28 1 *ENGINE OIL SEAL Not Necessary 25.00F *-FL
29 1 *SET FULL OVERHAUL GASKET Not Necessary 95.00F *FL
30 1 *BRAKE PUMP MASTER CYCLINDER Not Necessary 150.00 F *FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListltemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 3,359.00 2,635.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 263.50
Total Parts (S$) 3,359.00  2,371.50
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 SPRAY PAINT New 380.00 200.00
2 CHASSIS REPAIR New 250.00 150.00
3 RIM PRESS New 120.00 60.00
4 LABOR CHARGES New 350.00 250.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,100.00 660.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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